From: Louisiana Association of United Ways <sarah@launitedway.org>
Date: April 2, 2020 at 2:16:34 PM CDT

To: "Charmaine D. Caccioppi" <CharmaineC@UnitedWaySELA.org>
Subject: 4.2.20 VOAD/LAUW COVID-19 Updates

Reply-To: sarah@launitedway.org

Louisiana Association United
of United Ways Way /
04.02.20 Louisiana Coronavirus COVID-19 Update

FEMA Region 6 COVID-19 RRCC Daily Report 4.01.2020:
Click here to see the Report from 4.01.2020
FEMA Daily Operations Briefing 4.01.2020:

Click here to see the Briefing from 4.01.2020

FEMA Voluntary Agency Coordination Daily Snapshot 4.01.20:
Click here to see the VAC Daily Snapshot from 4.01.20

From the Office of the Governor, April 2, 2020, Department of Health
Reports More than 2,500 Additional COVID-19 Cases, Most from
Commercial Labs:

To read the release click here.

For non-government partners who require freedom of movement
because they are supporting FEMA’s emergency response operations,
FEMA recommends they be provided with a copy of the documents
below: Non-government partners should carry these memos while
travelling to or from their places of duty.

To view the documents click here.

Nonprofit Guide to the CARES Act (Including Those Loans You’ve Been
Hearing About to Cover Payroll and That Don’t Need to Be Paid Back):

To view the document click here.

AARP Community Connections shares online mutual aid groups to stay
connected, share ideas, and help those most affected by the
Coronavirus. AARP's directory can help you connect with people in your
community.
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To Give Help or Get Help with AARP Community Connections click here.

Georgia Center for Diabetes Translation Research is hosting COVID-19
and Diabetes: Current and Future Impacts Webinar Friday, April 3, 2020
10:00 am - 11:00 am (EDT)

To join this webinar hosted on Zoom click here at 10 am.

The U.S. Department of the Treasury's CARE Act is working to provide
direct, fast relief to American workers and businesses.

To learn more click here.

FEMA FACT SHEET 4.01.20 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic: Private
Nonprofit Organizations:

To view the fact sheet click here.

FEMA Daily Briefing Points 4.01.20 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic
Whole-of-America Response:

To view the document click here.

Louisiana 211 for COVID-19 update as of 7 pm 4.01.20:
e Louisiana 211 has serviced 31,867 calls seeking information on COVID-19.
¢ More than 30,000+ mobile users have texted LACOVID to receive links

to www.gov.la.gov, www.ldh.la.gov/coronavirus and www.la211help.org with info to
call 211 for help.

o www.la211help.org offers a comprehensive set of the most frequently asked
questions with answers curated by LDH. This website is also a link
from www.ldh.la.gov/coronavirus

¢ 37,920 mobile users have used the GETSNAP keyword. LAUW/Louisiana 211 is
powering the keyword GETSNAP to 898-211 to help citizens access DCFS
information, SNAP- hotline number and quickly link to the online SNAP application.

e Governor John Bel Edwards has added COVID-19 Resource Tab on website home
page. LA 211 is referenced as second resource on list for COVID-19
Questions: https://gov.louisiana.gov/index.cfm/page/92

FEMA Advisory March 31, 2020 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic -
Ventilator Request:

To view the advisory click here.

Information Resources:
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Coronavirus COVID-19 Global Cases by the Center for Systems and Science
Engineering at Johns Hopkins University

Louisiana Department of Health Office of Public Health Coronavirus COVID-19

CDC Coronavirus COVID-19 Main Page

CDC Coronavirus COVID-19 Frequently Asked Questions

https://ncov2019.live/

#FlattenTheCurve

What is the incubation period?

The incubation period for COVID-19 is about
5 days. The range is between 4 and 7 days,
although it is sometimes quicker and it
sometimes may take up to 14 days.

Dial 211 @ Text L. ID 211 @ Visit LA211Help.org

Louisiana 211 is partnering with the Louisiana Department of Health to ensure citizens
can have access to the most current information available for COVID-19.

United Ways throughout Louisiana proudly support the Louisiana 211 Statewide Network.

LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH m

Louisiana Statewide Network
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"We can show love by STAYING

AWAY from people."

Gov. John Bel Edwards

COVID-19 (Coronavirus)
Legal Aid Hotline
844-244-7871

m.J BUVID 19

Dlal VAN
Text LACOVID to 898-211
Visit LA211Help.org

Free legal help for low-income
people with civil legal problems
related to COVID-19

Louisiana 211 is partnering with the L a Depal rtme l of Health to citizens
can have access to lhe most ci ( informatiol I ble for COVID 19
United Ways throughout Loui naprodly upports the L a 211 Statewide Network.
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crisisTEXTUNE| | Helpline

PHONE: |1-800-985-5990
TEXT:“TalkWithUs” to 66746

WEB: disasterdistress.samhsa.gov

Louisiana Association
of United Ways

The Louisiana Association of United Ways is a proud member of Louisiana
Voluntary Organizations Active in Disaster.

Louisiana Association of United Ways | P.O. Box 3416, Baton Rouge, LA 70821
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